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May 11, 2010

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12" Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

EILED/ACCEPTED

Re:  Vox Communications Group, LLC
WAVK(FM) , Marathon, Florida
Facility ID No. 23294 MaY 112010

Notice of Resumption of Broadcast Operations

Federal Communications Commission

Office of the Secrefary

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Vox Communications Group, LLC, licensee of WAVK(FM), Marathon, Florida, hereby
notifies the Commission that on May 8, 2010, WAVK(FM) resumed broadcast operations.
Please contact undersigned counsel with any questions regarding this notice.

Respectfully submitted,
/aj /7
David G. O’Neil
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